U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Joint Field Office
FEMA-4399-DR-FL
FEMA-4564-DR-FL
819 East 11" Avenue

= Panama City, Florida 32401
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Mr. Jared Moskowitz

Director and Governor’s Authorized Representative
Florida Division of Emergency Management
Division Headquarters

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

(via email) Jared.Moskowitz@em.myflorida.com

Dear Mr. Moskowitz:

[ am in receipt of the State of Florida Division of Emergency Management'’s request for an
extension of the deadline for submission of Requests for Public Assistance (RPA) for all
potential applicants in FEMA-4564-DR-FL declared counties be extended through November
12, 2020.

I concur and grant your request through November 12, 2020.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey L. Coleman
Federal Coordinating Officer

Disaster Recovery Manager
FEMA-4564-DR-FL

Ce:

Allison McLeary, Recovery Bureau Chief, FDEM

Angela Gillman, Infrastructure Branch Director, FEMA-4564-DR-FL
James Fox, Deputy Infrastructure Branch Director, FEMA-4564-DR-FL



